From: Haddon, David (CEAA/ACEE) <david.haddon@canada.ca>

Sent: December 6, 2018 8:50 AM

To: <email address removed>

Cc: Frontier Mine Review / Examen Mine Frontier (CEAA/ACEE) <ceaa.frontierminereview-
examenminefrontier.acee@canada.ca>

Subject: Phone Call Summary

Hello Mr. Malcolm,
I’'m writing to confirm the details of our phone call yesterday afternoon.

We discussed the final arguments scheduled to take place in Calgary on Dec 11 and 12. During the
conversation you confirmed that despite not receiving any additional funding to do so, Original Fort
McMurray First Nation and Clearwater River Band will be attending in person to deliver closing
argument orally. You also reminded me that during the hearing in Fort McMurray, Original Fort
McMurray First Nation and Clearwater River Band explained to the Panel that moving the final
arguments to Calgary would necessitate the provision of additional funds.

| reminded you that if, for whatever reason, attending in person is not possible that the secretariat will
make arrangement for you to participate remotely via teleconference upon request.

We also discussed the fact that introducing new evidence is not permitted during closing
arguments. You confirmed that in your opinion, none of the materials you planned to refer to are new,
and that everything you wish to discuss is already on the record.

| would also like to note that this email will be posted on the Registry for the Project. If you have any
procedural questions regarding final arguments, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

David Haddon

Panel Manager, Review Panels Division
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency / Government of Canada
<contact information removed>

Gestionnaire des commissions int, Direction des commissions d'examen
Agence canadienne d'évaluation environnementale / Gouvernement du Canada
<contact information removed>
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